Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Veron

twinauto@singnet.com.sg

Tuesday, 28 December 2021 11:37 AM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

RE: SMD 1388A-DOA: 3/11/21

Accepted amount at $3300.00 / 3days .

Thank you
Regards

Kwee Pin

Twin Wheels Auto Trading Enterprise

Tel: 6457 0410

On Tue Dec 28 2021 10:30:22 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com> wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------

Dear Kwee Pin,

Any updates?

Best Regards,
Veron Chen
| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 11:38 AM

To: twinauto @singnet.com.sg
Subject: FW: SMD 1388A-DOA: 3/11/21

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 1:33 PM
To: twinauto @singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: SMD 1388A-DOA: 3/11/21

Dear Kwee Pin,

Any updates?

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $3300 @ 3 days

Please check and confirmed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen

| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 3:19 PM

To: 'twinauto @singnet.com.sg' <twinauto @singnet.com.sg>
Subject: SMD 1388A-DOA: 3/11/21

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



